History
The King’s Road Boiler House is situated at the heart of the University Campus and was acknowledged as ‘the finest in the kingdom’ upon completion in 1923. In 2011/12 the University demolished the adjacent museum building in favour of creating an open public square for students, staff and members of the public.

Redevelopment
The University now intends to build upon the success of the open public space by extending the landscaping and redeveloping half of the Boiler House into a high quality events space for student and staff events including Congregations receptions, musical performance and award ceremonies.

The project will involve the restoration of the building’s exterior features (crenelations, oak doors and decorative features) and a full internal refurbishment of the eastern half of the building using high quality design and materials.

Further Information
The project will be on site from Autumn 2016 to September 2017.

Status: Detailed Design
Project Value: £4,100,000
Project Manager: Steve Jackson and Jamie Morton
Contact: ess.helpdesk@ncl.ac.uk
www.ncl.ac.uk/estates/ourcampus/projects/